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From: Y.G. Gwon 
[mailto:ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 4:28 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: Dadam Micro Inc., FCC ID: TH7-GMS120B1, Assessment NO.:
AN05T5007, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Thank you for your quick review.
Enclosed please find some files to clear your comments.
If you need more information, please inform me that in detail.

Best regards,

Y. G. Gwon

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2005 5:29 PM
Subject: Dadam Micro Inc., FCC ID: TH7-GMS120B1, Assessment NO.:
AN05T5007, Notice#1

Question #1: Please check the block diagram. This device is a TX, but
the block diagram show a RX. Please update.

Question #2: There are two positions in the setup photos, please add one
more position.

Question #3: Please provide Operational Description. 

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


